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FOI Request to Mt Buller & Mt Stirling Alpine Resort Management Board (“Board”)
Huski Apartments

Dear Mr McPhee,

I refer to your FOI request dated 26 September 2015.

Thank you for your payment of $25.00 on account of the deposit, received on 27 October 2015. The total cost of
the search was $61.20. The Board has decided to waive the balance of $36.20 on this occasion.

I have identified the information requested and have decided as follows:
Huski Apartment leased by Mt Buller Mt Stirling ARMB - Accommodation Records

1 In relation to the Huski Apartment leased by Mt Buller Mt Stirling ARMB Accommodation Records —
Chart of Accommodation Records from 2010 to 2015, to partially release the information, but with
personally identifying information redacted, pursuant to section 33 of the Act. The basis for this
decision is that the accommodation of persons at the Apartment is a personal matter to those
individuals, in that persons accommodated were not performing in their official capacities whilst in their
accommodation.

You have the right to request a review of the Board’s decision in this matter, within 28 days from the date this
decision is given to you, by written application to the Office of the Freedom of Information Commissioner, PO
Box 24274, Melbourne 3001. You have a further entitlement to have the Commissioner's decision reviewed at
VCAT, if you consider it unsatisfactory, by written application to Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal, 55
King Street, Melbourne 3000, within 60 days from the date of the Commissioner’s decision.

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of this letter with me, please do not hesitate to contact me as required.
Yours faithfully,

A

Glenn Thornton
Chief Financial Officer & FOI Officer



